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State of Maine 
ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-SIXTH LEGISLATURE 

COMMITTEE ON MARINE RESOURCES 
 
 

TO:  Senator Dawn Hill, Senate Chair 
Representative Margaret R. Rotundo, House Chair 
Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs 

 
FROM: Christopher K. Johnson, Senate Chair 
  Walter A. Kumiega III, House Chair 
  Committee on Marine Resources 
 
RE:  Priorities for bills on Appropriations Table 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
 
Pursuant to Joint Rule 314(7), we are reporting our committee’s priorities for final passage of 
bills reported out of our committee based on the list of bills provided to us by OFPR.    
 
On June 5, 2013, the committee reviewed the list of 2 bills and, with 8 members present, 
unanimously adopted the following prioritization. 
 
Both bills are of high priority for the committee, but one seeks a General Fund appropriation 
and the other a General Fund bond.  
 

LD priority 
182 Highest priority for General Fund appropriations 
939 Highest priority for General Fund bond 

 
Thank you for this opportunity to provide you our priorities. 
 
cc: Members, Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs 

Members, Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources 
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